From: S Lee

Date: Thu, Jul 21, 2022 at 5:08 PM

Subject: Special Council Meeting CV-22-00002095-0000

To: <officemayor@richmondhill.ca>, Joe Dipaola <joe.dipacla@richmondhill.ca>,
<carmine.perrelli@richmondhill.ca>, Beros <greg.beros@richmondhill.ca>, Tom
Muench <tom.muench@richmondhill.ca>, <castro.liu@richmondhill.ca>, Raika
Sheppard <raika.sheppard@richmondhill.ca>, <karen.cilevitz@richmondhill.ca>,
<godwin.chan@richmondhill.ca>, < >

Mr. Mayor and Council members

| have read the application of Regional and Local Councillor Mr. Perrelli. While my
opinion does not matter, the arguments put forth by Mr. Perrelli makes zero sense. The
video of the council proceedings for May 5, 2021, will show that Mr. Perrelli clearly
asked that his Enviro event be exempt from the new rules and the old policy does
require a councillor to fund their own events. It is my hope that the court will agree after
reviewing the video of the council proceeding that Mr. Perrelli must repay the city for the
money he owes. The video is the best evidence of the intent of the exemption that Mr.
Perrelli sought and got. Any arguments put forth by Mr. Perrelli on the exemption is
moot and ultra-Vires.

On the argument of the 90-day suspension of pay, points hhh and iii amount to Mr.
Perrelli admitting that he and the councillors did wrong to the Ward 5 Councillor when
they voted to suspend 315 days of pay. If the court finds the suspension of pay to Mr.
Perrelli to be excessive, then the city must in fairness correct the injustice done to the
Ward 5 councillor.

Sigmund Lee
20 Hamills Crescent

Ps: evidence of Mr. Perrelli clear understanding of his need to pay for the event submitted
herewith.
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Carmine Perrelli : Devonsleigh soe

Good morning

| am Carmine Perrelii. | am the Duputy
Mayor of Richmond Hill.

My cell numberis 416-8/6-3620 if you
have any questions.

Allow me to correct some of the
statements made here.

This free compost and bin replacement
event is the 1st of its kind.

No tax dollars will be spent for this event.
| have raised the money from generous
donations from the public.

The city has never given away free
compost. The city has never given away
free blue/green bins. The city has never
exchanged damaged blue/green bins for
free. There has always been a cost.

If you contact the city, they will tell you all
of this.

| want to thank the resident who called
me to let me know that certain people
were spreading lies about me and my
event.
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Carmine Perrelli - Devonsleigh oo

please stop misleading the public.

There has never been free
compost. There has never been an
event like this.

There has never been a free bin
exchange event.

Years ago, you could exchange a
damaged bin for free if you
brought it to our operations center.
Today you will be charged if you
want the city to exchange your bin.

Only at my event, can you get a bin
today free of charge.

Only at event can you get free
compost and flower seeds.
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Carmine Perrelli
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